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September 15, 2022 
 
Ms. Amy Eschberger 
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety 
Department of Natural Resources 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 

Subject: Response to Fifth Adequacy Review 
Application Amendment #6 (AM-06) 
Mine Land Reclamation Permit M-1977-300, Schwartzwalder Mine, Golden, Colorado 

 
Dear Ms. Eschberger: 
 
As requested by DRMS in Adequacy Review #5 for AM-06, CLL is committed to submitting a Technical Revision 
within 60 days of approval of AM-06, which includes a detailed stormwater management plan for the south waste 
rock pile extension.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Jim Harrington, Managing Director 
COLORADO LEGACY LAND 
Jim@ColoradoLegacy.Land 
 
cc:  Michael Cunningham - DRMS, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist, michaela.cunningham@state.co.us 

Paul Newman – CLL, Managing Director, paul@coloradolegacy.land  
Eric Williams – CLL, Managing Director, eric@coloradolegacy.land  
Billy Ray – Ensero Solutions, Site Manager, bray@ensero.com 
Allan Steckelberg – Ensero Solutions, VP of Construction & Risk, asteckelberg@ensero,com 
Elizabeth Busby – Ensero Solutions, Project Manager, ebubsy@ensero.com 
 

 
  


